



RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR

JUSTIN M. SENIOR
SECRETARY

February 2, 2017

Administrator
Dade County Adult Living Facility Group Corp
15135 Sw 128 Court
Miami, FL 33186

Dear Administrator:

This letter reports the findings of a state licensure survey revisit conducted on January 24, 2017 by representative(s) of this office.

The previously cited deficiencies were found corrected on the day of the revisit.

You will not receive a copy of the results in the mail; you will only receive this faxed or electronic letter.

The Quality Assurance Questionnaire has long been employed to obtain your feedback following survey activity. This form has been placed on the Agency's website at <http://ahca.myflorida.com/Publications/Forms.shtml> as a first step in providing a web-based interactive consumer satisfaction survey system. You may access the questionnaire through the link under Health Facilities and Providers on this page. Your feedback is encouraged and valued, as our goal is to ensure the professional and consistent application of the survey process.

Thank you for the assistance provided to the surveyor(s). Should you have any questions please call Sonia Bailey, Health Facility Evaluator Supervisor at (305) 593-3100.

Sincerely,

Arlene Mayo-Davis, RN
Field Office Manager

AMD/sb
Enclosure

J5XD

